
Holsman, Laura 

From: Dietrich, Natelle*
Sent: Monday, June 07, 2010 5:09 PM
To: Holsman, Laura
Cc: Dottheim, Steve; Mckinnie, Adam; Gross, Randy; Eaves, Dana
Subject: RE: Correction to MOPSC ARC Workshop notes
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From: Mckinnie, Adam  
Sent: Monday, June 07, 2010 8:07 AM 
To: Dietrich, Natelle*; Gross, Randy; Eaves, Dana 
Cc: Dottheim, Steve 
Subject: FW: Correction to MOPSC ARC Workshop notes 
  
  I have no problem filing this addendum to the comments in the workshop file, and, if possible, also 
filing an amended version of the comments. 
  
  Greetings from KC.   

From: Dottheim, Steve 
Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 6:56 PM 
To: Mckinnie, Adam 
Subject: FW: Correction to MOPSC ARC Workshop notes 

From: Ken Schisler [mailto:kschisler@enernoc.com]  
Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 1:39 PM 
To: Dottheim, Steve 
Subject: Correction to MOPSC ARC Workshop notes 

Steve, 
The MOPSC staff posted the notes from ARC workshop in docket EW-2010-0187.  I am not 
much of a stickler for this sort of thing generally, but I worry that my characterization of the 
EnergyConnect Order is not accurate in the notes.  I could have said it wrong or it may be wrong 
in the notes, but below and attached is red-line language that would fix my concern. 
  
Question 1 
  
C. Ken Schisler – Agrees, FERC has said that DR provider is not a public utility;. the A customer 
who injects energy back to the grid may beis a public utility under federal law. Most states 
don’t regulate DR providers as public utilities either. Energy Connect 
Order – neither customer nor ARC is a public customer unless the customer injects 
energy.,  If the customer injects energy, then under FERC guidelines they may consider you the 
customer and not the DR provider to be a utility, but not per state requirements. 
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